SOUTHEAST

Joint Meeting of the
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM
and
MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
March 11, 2020
10:00 am - 12:00 Noon
Chelsea Comfort Inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelseq, MI 48118

AGENDA
Pages

1. Callto order - Southeast Michigan Consortium — Karol KZ Bolton, Chair

2. Callto order - Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board — Marcus
James, Chair

3. Roll Call - Southeast Michigan Consortium
4, Roll Call - Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

5. Introductions
6. Call to the Public (both boards) — KZ Bolton

7. Approval of the Agenda (both boards) —
a. Consortium, KZ Bolton
b. Workforce Development Board, Marcus James

. Approval of Minutes - (BOTh BOAIRAS) -+ vveereree e 5-11
a. February 24, 2020 Southeast Michigan Consortium Meeting Minutes, KZ Bolton
b. January 8, 2020 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
Meeting Minutes, Marcus James

Connecting the counties of Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Livingston, and Washtenaw

Michigan Works! Southeast is an Egqual Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxiliary aids and other WWW.mwse.org

accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the {B44) 200-3206
State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center Network | Michigan Relay dial T a1
7-1-1 | Tol-free telephone number 1-800-285-WORK (9675) Elinw O




P
\ o

SOUTHEAST

(Agenda continued)

9. Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board member vacancy

KZ Bolton {Consortium) .

a. Approval of nomination to fill vacancy
Shantalita Bailey, District Manager, Michigan Department of Labor and
Economic Opportunity (LEO), Michigan Rehabilitation Services (MRS)
(fill vacancy due to resignation of Steve Girardin).

Recommendation by: Marie Harrell, Michigan Rehabilitation Services

10. Consent Agenda -Marcus James (Workforce Development Board) ...

a. WDB RESOLUTION 19-24
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2020 SUMMER YOUNG PROFESSIONALS

PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,249

b. WDB RESOLUTION 19-25
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 PARTNERSHIP,

ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH)
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES

C. WDB RESOLUTION 19-26
A RESOLUTION APPROVING INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING

AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR WIOA REQUIRED PARTNERS FOR FY 2020

d.  WDB RESOLUTION 19-28
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2019 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER

TRAINING FUNDS
Caster Concepts Not to exceed $8,230

Diversified Engineering and Plastics Not to exceed $16,815

11. Presentations:

a. Emerging Technology and RapidSkills
Workforce Intelligence Network (WIN),
Michele Economou Ureste, Executive Director

b. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA),
Four Year Regional and Local Plans Process
Justin Al-lgoe, Policy and Operations Manager

Connecting the counties of Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Livingston, and Washtenaw

Michigan Works! Southeast is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxdiicry aids and other @ WWW.mMwse.org
; {B844) 200-3204

accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the
State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center MNetwork | Michigan Relay dial
7-1-1 | Tolkfree telephone number 1-800-285-WQORK (9675)

Sy
Elinvw ©




£
j

SOUTHEAST

(Agenda continued)

12. Resolutions for Consideration of the Workforce Development Board ......................... 22-23
-Marcus James
a. WDB RESOLUTION 19-27
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS
FOR SPECIALIZED BUSINESS SERVICES AND SPECIALIZED YOUTH SERVICES

13. Resolutions for Consideration of the Southeast Michigan Consortium ........................ 25-26
-Karol KZ Bolton

a. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION 19-30
A RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PLANTE
MORAN FOR A NEW TOTAL OF $43,400

14. Resolutions for Consideration by both the Consortium and the Workforce
Development Board — None

15. Commitiee Repoﬂs - Workforce Deve'opmeni Bodrd -« 28 -43
a. Employer Services - Richard Currie, Chair
b. Job Seeker Services - Rich Chang, Co-Chair and Dr. Rose Bellanca, Co-Chair
c. Career and Educational Advisory Council [CEAC)- Kevin Oxley, Co-Chair
d. Strategic and Operations (formerly CFO) — Lynn Matzen, Chair
e. Business Resource Networks (BRN)
f. Executive Committee Report, Marcus James, Chair
Meeting minutes for February 5, 2020 and March 4, 2020

L 0 T=L L L= 0 45 - 47
a. Comments from Chair (both boards)
b. Directors Report (written report)
i. Summary of Policy Changes -~ Consortium
Conflict of Interest/Code of Conduct/Gifts
ii. Summary of New Grants - Consorfium
Customer Relationship Management — $6,131
iii. Summary of New Grants - Workforce Development Board
Family Forward Project — $25,000

17. Public Comment - Karol KZ Bolton {both boards)
18. Adjourn Southeast Michigan Consortium —Karol KZ Bolton

19. Adjourn Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board-Marcus James

Connecting the counties of Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee, Livingston, and Washtenaw

Michigan Works! Southeast is an Equal Opporfunity Employet/Program | Auxiliary aids and other @ WWW.mwse. org

accommodations are available upon request to mdwv*iu"ﬂx w:ih disabilities | Supporied by the B44) 200
State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the Ametica anter Network | Michigan Relay dic! TTY: 7
7-1-1 | Tolkfree telephone number 1-800-285-WC Eliny F‘J




8. Approval of Minutes — (both boards)
a. February 24, 2020 Southeast Michigan Consortium Meeting Minutes, KZ
Bolton
b. January 8, 2020 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

Meeting Minutes, -Marcus James



Present:

Absent:

Southeast Michigan Consortium Meeting Minutes
February 24, 2020, 12:30pm to 2:00pm
Jackson Service Center, Commonwealth Commerce Center,
209 E. Washington Ave, Jackson 49201

Shannon Beeman,

Karol KZ Bolton, Chair
Ruth Brown

Dennis Dolan, Vice-Chair
Darius Williams

Julie Games
William Green
Daniel Mahoney
Ruth Ann Jamnick
Chris Wittenbach

Workforce Development Board:

Staff:

Others:

Bill Sleight
Justin Al-igoe,
Maggie Flaherty

Washtenaw County Commissioner*
Lenawee County Commissioner
Hillsdale County Commissioner
Livingston County Commissioner
Jackson County Commission

Hillsdale County Commissioner
Livingston County Commissioner
Jackson County Commissioner
Washtenaw County Commissioner
Lenawee County Commissioner

Marcus James, Chair
Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Policy and Operations Manager
Administrative Services Manager

Col. Keith Sousa, Michigan Veteran's Affair Administration

1. Call to Order
Karol KZ Bolton, Chair called the meeting to order 12:40 pm
2. Roll Call
Quorum not present
3. Presentation by Col. Keith Sousa, Michigan Veteran’s Affairs (MVVAA)
Silver Level Employer Status Employer Statement of Support to the
Southeast Michigan Consortium. Recognition of Southeast Michigan
Consortium for their Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve.
Discussion.
(Quorum Present at 12:47 p.m.) *
4. Election of Chairperson and Election of Vice-Chairperson
Karol KZ Bolton reported that she has agreed 1o serve again as Chair and
Dennis Dolan as agreed to serve again as Vice-Chair.
Call for Nominations for Chair and Vice-Chair of Southeast Michigan Consortium.
MOTION: Darius Williams moved to nominate Karol KZ Bolton for Chair and Dennis

Dolan for Vice-Chair.
SUPPORT: Shannon Beeman



Call for additional nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of Southeast Michigan
Consortium.

Call for additional nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of Southeast Michigan
Consortium.

Call for additional nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of Southeast Michigan
Consortium.

No additional nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of Southeast Michigan
Consortium.

Close nominations.

MOTION CARRIED

5.

Approval of Agenda

Karol KZ Bolton call for approve of Agenda

MOTION: Dennis Dolan moved to approve the Agenda.
SUPPORT: Ruth Brown

MOTION CARRIED

. Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of December 19, 2019 Southeast Michigan Consortium
Meeting Minutes
Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve the December 19, 2019
Southeast Michigan Consortium meeting minutes.
MOTION: Darius Williams moved to approve the December 19, 2019
Southeast Michigan Consortium meeting minutes.
SUPPORT: Dennis Dolan
MOTION CARRIED
Call to the Public
Karol KZ Bolton call to the public. Call to the public. Call to the public. No
Public comment.

10.Consideration of Consent Agenda Items- No items
11.Resolutions for Consideration of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

(CB)

a. CB RESOLUTION 19-28
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEVELOPMENT OF A DIFFERENTIAL
PAY POLICY
Karol KZ Bolton call to approve CB Resolution 19-28
MOTION: Dennis Dolan moved approve CB Resolution 19-28 the
approval of a differential pay policy
SUPPORT: Darius Williams
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED

b. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD (CB) RESOLUTION 19-25
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2020 PARTNERSHIP,
ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH) EMPLOYMENT-
RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES



Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve CB Resolution 19-25
MOTION: Darius Williams moved to approve CB Resolution 19-25
approving the FY 2020 PATH Employment Related Support Services
SUPPORT: Dennis Dolan

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

. CB RESOLUTION 19-26

A RESOLUTION APPROVING INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING AGREEMENTS
(IFAs) AND MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING (MOUs) FOR WIOA
REQUIRED PARTNERS FOR FY 2020

Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve CB Resolution 19-26
MOTION: Dennis Dolan moved to approve CB Resolution 19-26 the
IFAs and MOUs for WIOA Required Partners

SUPPORT: Shannon Beeman

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

. CB RESOLUTION 19-27

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2020 SUMMER YOUNG
PROFESSIONALS PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,249

Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve CB Resolution 19-27
MOTION: Darrius Williams moved to approve CB Resolution 19-27 the
2020 Summer Young Professionals Program in the amount of $97,249
SUPPORT: Ruth Brown

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion

MOTION CARRIED

. CB RESOLUTION 19-29

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A DRAFT PREPAID EXPENSE POLICY
Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve CB Resolution 19-29
MOTION: Dennis Dolan moved to approve CB Resolution 19-29 a
draft Prepaid Expense Policy

SUPPORT: Shannon Beeman

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

CB RESOLUTION 19-30

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FY 2019 MICHIGAN WORKS!
SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve CB Resolution 19-30
MOTION: Ruth Brown moved to approve the FY 2019 Michigan
Works! Southeast Budget Modification

SUPPORT: Darius Williams

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.



MOTION CARRIED

12. Unfinished Business — None
13. New Business
Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board (MWSE WDB)
member vacancy
a. Approval of nomination recommendation to fill business sector
vacancy.
Maria Birkett, Manager, Community Relations & University
Programs, Wacker Chemical, Adrian/Ann Arbor (fill
vacancy due to resignation of Leann Wilt, HR Manager,
Venchurs, Inc.)
Recommendation by: Adrian Area Chamber of
Commerce, Howell Chamber of Commerce and Ann
Arbor/Ypsilanti Regional Chamber of Commerce
Karol KZ Bolton call for a mofion to approve the appointment of
Maria Birkett, to the MWSE WDB.
MOTION: Dennis Dolan moved to approve the
recommendation to appoint Maria Birkett, Manager,
Community Relations & University Programs, Wacker
Chemical to the MWSE WDB.
SUPPORT: Ruth Brown
MOTION CARRIED
14, Discussion ltems
a. Chair Report
i. May 19, 2020 — 10:00am to 11:30 am meeting time
Discussed changing meeting time to afternoon meeting. There is no
change. Consortium will meet as scheduled on May 19, 2020 10:00am to
11:30am.

b. Director's Report
Bill Sleight reviewed topics. Discussion
i. MiCareerQuest South
i. MlIReconnect and other state initiatives
iii. Summer Employment
iv. Transition Update
v. Going Pro Talent Fund
vi. Summary of New Grants-Family Forward Demonstration
Pilot Project
vii. Summary of Policy Changes-Equal Opportunity and
Grievance Policy
15. Comments from Consortium Board Members followed.
16. Adjournment
Ruth Brown moved to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 1:37 pm.



Michigan Works! Southeast,

Workforce Development Board Meeting Minutes

January 8, 2020, 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon,

Chelsea Comfort Inn Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, M| 48118

Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board of Direciors Present

Rich Chang

Richard Currie

Sean Duval

Lee Graham

Steven Gulick
Jeremiah "JJ" Hodshire
Dr. Scott Menzel
Marcus James, Chair
Tina Matz

Lynn Matzen

Sharon Miller, Vice Chair
Kevin Oxley

Deb Polich

Bill Rayl

Phil Santer

Grace Trudell

Brandon Tucker

James Van Doren

NewFoundry

Hitachi Automotive Systems Americas, Inc.

Golden Limousine International via conference call
Operating Engineers 324

Huron Valley Area Labor Federation

Hillsdale Hospital via conference call
Washtenaw ISD

Stablelnc LLC

Jackson College alternate for Jeremy Frew
Matrix Systems LLC via conference call

Consumers Energy

Jackson County ISD

The Arts Alliance via conference call
Jackson Area Manufacturers Association (JAMA)via conference call
Ann Arbor SPARK

IBEW 58 via conference call
Washtenaw Community College alternate for Dr. Rose Bellanca
Lenawee Now

Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board of Directors Absent

Leslie Alexander
Dr. Rose Bellanca
Donald Germann
Jeremy Frew
James Hogan
Shawn Planko
Ambrose Wilbanks
Staff Present

Bill Sleight, Director

Inmatech, Inc.

Washtenaw ISD alternate Brandon Tucker attended
County National Bank

Jackson College alternate Tina Matz attended
Thai Summit

Expedia

Washtenaw CVB

Michigan Works! Southeast

Shamar Herron, Deputy Director Michigan Works! Southeast
Robin Aldrich, IT Manager Michigan Works! Southeast
Justin Al-lgoe, Policy and Operation Manager Michigan Works! Southeast
Nicole Bell, Communications Manager Michigan Works! Southeast
Maggie Flaherty, Administrative Services Manager Michigan Works! Southeast
Joshua Rose, Communications Assistant Michigan Works! Southeast
Others Present

Dan Furton Bureau of Blind Services
Tim Pielack Modis Staffing Services
Paul Schutt Issue Media Group
Brad Marwelli Red Letter



10

. Call to order

Marcus James, Chair called the meeting or order at 10:02 am

. Roll Call

W

o N

Quorum present
Introductions
Call to the Public
Marcus James call o public comment. Jim Van Doren commented.
. Approval of the Revised Agenda.
Marcus call for motion to approve the Revised Agenda.
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve the Revised Agenda.
SUPPORT: Jim VanDoren
MOQOTION CARRIED
. Approval of November 13, 2019 minutes for Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board (WDB) meeting.
Marcus James call for a motion to approve the November 13, 2019 WDB Board meeting
minutes.
MOTION: James Van Doren moved to approve the November 13, 2019 WDB meeting minutes.
SUPPORT: Kevin Oxley
MOTION CARRIED
Approval of Consent Agenda - No items
Resolutions for Consideration of the Workforce Development Board (WDB)
a. WDB RESOLUTION 19-17
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2020 HEALTHY MICHIGAN PLAN GRANT
ACCEPTANCE AND PLAN
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-17
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-17 the FY 2020 Health
Michigan Plan Grant Acceptance and Plan
SUPPORT: Kevin Oxley
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
b. WDB RESOLUTION 19-18
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 HEALTHY MICHIGAN PLAN
NAVIGATOR GRANT ACCEPTANCE AND PLAN
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-18
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-18 the FY 2020 Healthy
Michigan Plan Navigator Grant Acceptance and Plan
SUPPORT: Lee Graham
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
Cc. WDB RESOLUTION 19-19
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CALENDAR YEAR (CY) 2020 MICHIGAN WORKS!
SYSTEM PLAN FOR THE TIME PERIOD 1/1/2020 THROUGH 12/31/2020
Marcus James call for a motion o approve WDB Resolution 19-19
MOTION: Kevin Oxley moved to approve the CY 2020 Michigan Works! System Plan
for the time period 1/1/2020 through 12/31/2020
SUPPORT: Jim Van Doren



11

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
d. WDB RESOLUTION 19-20
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2019 WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT
(WIOA) INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-20
MOTION: Richard Curie moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-20 the FY 2019 WIOA
Incumbent Worker Training Funds
SUPPORT: Rich Chang
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
e. WDB RESOLUTION 19-21
A RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH THE
LENAWEE TRANSPORTATION TASK FORCE
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-21
MOTION: Rich Chang moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-21 the MOU with the
Lenawee Transportation Task Force
SUPPORT: Richard Currie
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion
MOTION CARRIED
9. Presentation — Paul Schutt, co-Chief Executive Officer, Issue Media Group. Discussion.
10. Committee Reports reviewed and discussed by Chairs.
a. Employer Services - Richard Curie, Chair
b. Job Seeker Services — Rose Bellanca and Rich Chang — Co-Chairs
c. Career and Educational Advisory Council [CEAC) — Kevin Oxley, Co-Chair
d. Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) - Lynn Matzen, Chair
e. Business Resource Networks. Bill Sleight and Sandy Vallance provided updates.
11. Discussion Items ,
a. Michigan Future Talent Council (MFTC) Report by Marcus James. Council has not met
b. Executive Committee Report by Marcus James. Committee topics contained in the
December 4, 2019 minutes discussed during meeting.
12. Other ltems
a. ChairUpdate - WDB Chair
b. Director's Update. Bill Sleight reviewed written report. Discussion.
13. Adjourn
Kevin Oxley moved to adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 12:02 pm



12

10. Consent Agenda -Marcus James {Workforce Development Board)

WDB RESOLUTION 19-24
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2020 SUMMER YOUNG PROFESSIONALS
PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,249
WDB RESOLUTION 19-25
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 PARTNERSHIP,
ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH)
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES
WDB RESOLUTION 19-26
A RESOLUTION APPROVING INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING
AGREEMENTS AND MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR WIOA REQUIRED PARTNERS FOR FY 2020
WDB RESOLUTION 19-28
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2019 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER
TRAINING FUNDS
Caster Concepts Not to exceed $8,230
Diversified Engineering and Plastics Not to exceed $14,815



13

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: william S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: March 4, 2020

Subject: 2020 Summer Young Professional funding

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board accept funding for the Summer Young Professionals
program in the amount of $97,249.

Background

The State of Michigan recently released a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a
Summer Youth program. Michigan Works! Southeast staff replied to the
RFP and were awarded $97,249.

Discussion

The RFP response from the agency was based on an expansion of the
Summer programs that have been implemented in Washtenaw and
Jackson the last few years. Youth will match up with employers looking to
provide 20 hours of work per week. Participants will also need fo complete
career exploration and employability skills training as part of the program.

Additional program and grant requirements may be forthcoming as the
State has not released a finalized policy issuance for these funds.

Approved by: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
The grant requires approval of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

and the Southeast Michigan Workforce Development Board. Attached is
a resolution for your consideration.



14

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 19-24

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2020 SUMMER YOUNG PROFESSIONALS
PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,249

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

WHEREAS,  The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Department of Labor and
Economic Opportunity- Workforce Development (LEO), fo provide
employment training and placement services; and

WHERAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“ocal Elected Official”" Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

WHERAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

WHEREAS,  Michigan Works! Southeast staff responded to a Request for
Proposal from the State of Michigan soliciting ideas for summer
programming for Youth; and

WHEREAS, The Consortium was awarded $97,249 to expand the current
summer programming implemented by Michigan Works! Southeast.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board hereby approves the acceptance of the
2020 Summer Young Professionals grant in the amount of
$97.249.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board is authorized to sign any
necessary documents as well as any future amendments for
monetary and grant language adjustments.



15

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: william S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: March 4, 2020

Subject: FY 2020 Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH)
Employment-related Support Services

Board Action Reguested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board accept funding and approve the plan for the
Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH) Employment-
Related Support Services from the Department of Labor and Economic
Opportunity- Workforce Development (LEQO) for the period of October 1,
2019 through August 31, 2020 in the amount of up fo $67,262.

Background

The Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH) program is the
current Welfare Reform program in the State of Michigan. The goal of
PATH is fo assist welfare applicants/recipients and low-wage workers
succeed in the labor market. PATH places a strong emphasis on helping
welfare applicants/recipients and other at-risk workers address
employment barriers, stay employed, learn job skills and advance in their
professions rather than only emphasizing initial placement.

Discussion

In past years, County-level Department of Health and Human Services
(DHHS) offices have contributed additional support services funds. This
year, the State is allocated out to MWAs rather than having it completed
on a county-by-county basis. In past years, MWSE has received $5,000 for
Livingston County only.

Approved by: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

The FY 2020 PATH Employment-related Support Services must be approved
by both the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board and the Michigan
Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached
for your consideration.



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 19-25

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 PARTNERSHIP, ACCOUNTABILITY,
TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH) EMPLOYMENT-RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The PATH Program was established as a way for assisting welfare
applicants/recipients and low-wage workers in addressing
employment barriers and succeeding in the labor market; and

The emphasis of the program is on helping welfare
applicants/recipients and other at-risk workers address
employment barriers, stay employed, gain skills, and advance in
their professions rather than only emphasizing initial placement;
and

The PATH Program is a partnership Michigan Works! agencies
(MWAs), Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
([DHHS), and the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity-
Workforce Development (LEO) to connect Michigan's families with
the kind of employability services that will help them achieve self-
sufficiency; and

In past years, local DHHS offices have had the option to allocate
additional support services funds; and

Most years, the Livingston County office would allocate an
additional $5,000 to support Livingston County PATH participants;
and

This year, the State will be allocating out this additional funds,
instead of having local offices distribute, and MWSE will be
receiving $67,262; and

LEO requires that the Southeast Michigan Workforce Development
Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board approve the
local PATH plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board hereby approves acceptance of the FY 2020
PATH Employment-Related Support Services in the amount of
$67,262 for the period of October 1, 2019 to August 31, 2020.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast

Workforce Development Board is authorized to sign any necessary
documents for submission to the Department of Labor and
Economic Opportunity- Workforce Development as well as any
future amendments for monetary and confract language
adjustments.

16



17

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: william S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 4, 2020
Subject: Infrastructure Funding Agreements (IFAs) and Memorandums of

Understanding (MOUs) for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
(WIOA) required partners for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
approve the Chair's signatures on IFAs for July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 and
MOUs for required WIOA partners for July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023.

Discussion

WIOA requires that other federally funded programs that have workforce or job
training activities support the local American Job Centers (Michigan Works! Service
Centers). This support can be either cash, non-cash or third-party in-kind support. The
amount of support required from each partner is dependent on either their physical
presence in the Service Centers or their “relative benefit” of the services from the
iocal American Job Center. “Relative benefit” data is provided by the Department of
Labor and Economic Opportunity- Workforce Development. Memorandums of
Understanding are established with each partner fo outline the partnership.

To document the required support, IFAs are established. These documents are valid
for one year (July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021) and must be reconciled quarterly.
MOUs are valid for up to three years (July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023).

APPROVED BY: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
Approval for these IFAs and MOUs is contingent upon approval by the Michigan

Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board and the Southeast Michigan
Consortium Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



18

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 19-26

A RESOLUTION APPROVING INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING AGREEMENTS AND
MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING FOR WIOA REQUIRED PARTNERS FOR FY 2020

WHEREAS,  The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States Department
of Labor (USDOL) and the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity-
Workforce Development (LEO), to provide employment training and
placement services; and

WHEREAS,  The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

WHEREAS,  The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

WHEREAS, The WIOA requires other federally funded workforce program to support the
local American Job Centers; and

WHEREAS,  The amount of support is based on the partner's physical presence in the
Service Centers or their “relative benefit” from the Service Center; and

WHEREAS,  An Infrastructure Funding Agreement (IFA) is established to described the
partner's benefit and the amount of support required:; and

WHEREAS, A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) will be established with each partner
to outline the partnership; and

WHEREAS, These IFAs and MOUs require approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
hereby approves the IFAs for FY 2020 {July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED fthe Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the corresponding partner MOUs for the time period July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2023.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate the specifics of the IFAs and
MOQOUs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board or their designee is authorized to sign the IFAs, including any necessary
updates as they may arise.



19

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 4, 2020
Subject: FY 2019 WIOA Incumbent Worker contract approvals

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve
Incumbent Worker contracts for the following companies:

- Caster Concepts $ 8,230
- Diversified Engineering and Plastics $ 16815

Background

FY 2019 WIOA Incumbent Worker (7/1/19 through 6/30/20) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Incumbent Worker funds are used tfo train currently employed workers fo help
avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help keep the company competitive. The
training is usually for short term class or certificate fraining, although On-the-Job Training is
allowed. Companies must provide information on why fraining is needed, who will be frained,
what training will be provided and the total fraining cost (including employer match).
Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are accepted on a rolling-basis, pending
availability of funds and merit of training requested by employers.

Discussion
Two Incumbent Worker applicatfion has been received. Below is a summary of the
applications.

EY 2019 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained and area County
Caster Concepts Not to exceed $8,230 | 10 - Project Jackson
Management, welding,
CAD, etc...
Diversified Engineering Not to exceed $16,815 | 13- Core Tools, PLC Jackson
and Plastics programming, etc...

IW APPLICATIONS REVIEWED BY: None

Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce Development
Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.




20

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 19-28

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2019 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

WHEREAS,  The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States Department
of Labor {USDOL) and the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity-
Workforce Development (LEO), to provide employment fraining and
placement services; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Developrment activities; and

WHEREAS,  The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development acfivities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

WHEREAS,  Michigan Works! staff have received Incumbent Worker (IW) training requests
from several different companies as described in the attached Memorandum;
and

WHEREAS, Incumbent Worker training provides currently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

WHEREAS,  Approval of these contracts requires approval from the Michigan Works!
Southeast Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training applications listed above and
as approved by the Employer Services Committee.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above
employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s). as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjustments.



12. Resolutions for Consideration of the Workforce Development Board
-Marcus James
a. WDB RESOLUTION 19-27
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF REQUESTS FOR PROPQOSALS
FOR SPECIALIZED BUSINESS SERVICES AND SPECIALIZED YOUTH SERVICES

21



22

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: william S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 4, 2020
Subject: Approval of release of Requests for Proposals

Board Action Reguested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve
the following Requests for Proposal (RFP) for the time period July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021 with a one-year option to renew.

1. Specialized Business Services
2. Specialized Youth Services

Discussion

Michigan Works! staff desire to bid out services for Business Services, focused in economic
development, due to the specialized services needed to effectively assist local employers.
This RFP will focus on procuring activities for retention services, organizing partnerships with
established economic development agencies and business engagement. This RFP release
and subsequent contract will fall under the “Business Services” umbrella of Michigan Works!
Southeast and work closely with Business Services staff. Several agencies are locally available
that can adequately implement these programs.

Additionally, Michigan Works! staff desire to bid out service for specialized Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth due fo the specialized skills needed to deliver
services to these populations. The “specialized" services are for programs such as alternative
high schoals, off-site youth services programs and other related workforce services targeted
to eligible Youth. Several agencies are locally available that can adequately implement
these programs and will largely be targeted to “WIOA In-School” Youth.

The RFPs should be available by the middle of March, with a bidder's conference in late
March. RFP responses will be due in late April with the Workforce Development Board
reviewing and voting on recommendations from the review committee at the May Board
meeting.

Release of this RFP is contingent on the approval of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



23

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 19-27

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS FOR SPECIALIZED
BUSINESS SERVICES AND SPECIALIZED YOUTH SERVICES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hilsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States Department
of Labor {USDOL) and the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity-
Workforce Development [LEO), to provide employment training and
placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed fo oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

It is desirable to contract outside agencies to supplement the Business Services
and Youth Services provided by Michigan Works! Southeast for the

fime period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 with a one-year

option to renew; and

The RFPs will be released according to State of Michigan and Federal
requirements; and

A review committee will make recommendations to the Workforce
Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Workforce Development Board approves the publication

and release of the Specialized Business Services RFP and WIOA §pecialized
Youth Services RFP.



13. Resolutions for Consideration of the Southeast Michigan Consortium
-Karol KZ Bolton

a. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION 19-30
RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PLANTE
MORAN FOR A NEW TOTAL OF $43,400

24



25

MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 11, 2020
Subject: Contract extension with Plante Moran to provide Audit services for the
Consortium

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board amend the contfract with
Plante Moran to provide audit services for the Southeast Michigan Consortium in an amount
not to exceed $43,400. The contract will continue to cover consulting services and the audit
for Fiscal Year 2019 (7/1/19 through 6/30/20).

Background

In Resolution 19-02, the Consortium Board approved a contract extension with Plante Moran
for FY 2019 (7/1/19 through 6/30/20) in the estimated amount of $35,000. Due to the fransition
of fiscal agent responsibilities to the Consortium during this fiscal year, the State allowed this
extension on a “Sole Source” basis.

Discussion

Plante Moran has provided their “"base"” quote for the audit for FY 2019 to be $38,500. Due to
the consulting services provided and the potential need to “test” an additional major
program, staff are asking that the contract amount be increased to not exceed $43,400
($38.500 for base quote and $4,900 for consulting and additional program testing). The audit
should be concluded and presented to the Consortium Board no later than March 31, 2021.

RESOLUTION APPROVED BY: None

Approval of the modification of the audit services contract with Plante Moran is contingent
upon approval by the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board. A Resolution is attached for
your consideration.



26

SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD

RESOLUTION 19-30

RESOLUTION MODIFYING THE AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PLANTE MORAN TO A NEW
TOTAL OF $43,400

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson,
Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States Department
of Labor (USDOL) and the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity-
Workforce Development (LEO]), to provide employment training and placement
services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

A contract has been awarded to Plante Moran to provide auditing services to
the Consortium for since FY 2016; and

In Resolution 19-02, the Consortium Board approved a sole source, one-year
extension through FY 2019; and

Plante Moran provided a “base” quote of $38,500 for that audit with a potential
$4,900 for additional program testing and consulting; and

To cover this contingency, staff are asking for the contract be increased up to
$43,400 for FY 2019 audit.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board hereby approves the

modification to the audit services contract with Plante Moran.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board or their

designee is authorized to sign the negotiated contract, as well as any future
amendments for monetary or language adjustments.



27

15. Committee Reports
a. Employer Services - Richard Currie, Chair
b. Job Seeker Services - Rich Chang, Co-Chair and Dr. Rose Bellanca, Co-Chair
c. Career and Educational Advisory Council (CEAC)- Kevin Oxley, Co-Chair
d. Strategic and Operations (formerly CFQ) — Lynn Matzen, Chair
e. Business Resource Networks (BRN)
f. Executive Committee Report, Marcus James, Chair
Meeting minutes for February 5, 2020 and March 4, 2020



28

1/8/2020

Job Seeker Committee 12:00 P

Chelsea Conference Center

Meeting called by: Rich Chang Type of meeting:  Job Seeker Committee Meeting
Facilitator: Rich Chang Note taker: Vicki Enriquez

Timekeeper: Rich Chang

Attendees: Rich Chang, Marcus James, Bill Sleight, John Salyer, Justin Al-Igoe, Dean Brandon Tucker,

Michael Dergis, Dan Furton, Danielle Milner, Dr. Dillahunt, Nicole Bell, Michael Cain, Kristyn
Nichelson and Vicki Enriquez

Minutes
Agenda ltems: 2019 Committee Recap, Economy Overviews (EMSI), Map Update, Target
Groups for 2020, Summer Youth Program update, Committee Service Center
Visits
Discussion:
1. 2019 Committee Decision Recap
2. Vicki answered questions concerning the EMSI economy overviews for each county sent out in an email
3. Kristyn & Michael shared Youth issues from a Career Advisor point of view with committee
4. Training issues
5. Track enrolled and total number
6. MiCareerQuest
7. 2020 Potential Goals for committee

Conclusions:

1. Committee recap that is decided to be more strategic in 2019 and to focus on 16-24 year olds

2. Vicki will provide a 3-year projection on the overviews to the committee

3. Career Advisors have issues with the disengaged not following through with tasks. Common issues include
criminal backgrounds and drug testing. Issue for Hillsdale specific is no GED testing facility. 0% of youth
communication is done through social media and texting. Common barriers are:

lack of transportation

child care

reading/math skills

homelessness

lack of motivation (due to loss of hope)

lack of self-confidence

reliability

not knowing how to resolve conflicts resulting in quitting a job

Se e eeoTp

4. Homelessness and lack of transportation need to be addressed before a youth can think about training or
employment. Online training is an option but most are not successful at this time.

5. Vicki will include Wagner-Peyser 16-24-year-old in the program numbers and include the age breakdown in the
visitors reports for Justin

6. Nicole is going to check and see if out of school youth will be allowed to attend the MiCareerQuest in Hudson

7. Repeat visitors (possible rewards)

8. How to fix some of the barriers

NEXT MEETING:

Next Meeting will be February 12, 2-12 at the Washtenaw Service Center. Meeting will be held monthly for now and
meeting schedule to be determined at the February 12 meeting.



29

2/12/2020
12:00 PM

Chelsea Conference Center

Job Seeker Committee

Meeting called Rich Chang Type of meeting:Job Seeker Services

by: Committee Meeting
Facilitator: Rich Chang Note taker: Justin Al-lgoe

Attendees: Rich Chang, Shamar Herron, Marcus James, Justin Al-igoe, Michael Dergis,

Dan Furton, Danielle Milner, Dr. Dillahunt

Minutes

Agenda ltems: Tour of Service Center, Program/grant overview, Target Group
discussion for 2020, Healthy Michigan Plan update, Summer Youth
program update, Reports

Discussion:

After lunch, a Tour of the Service Center is provided by the Washtenaw Service Center Manager
Justin gave an overview of the major grants and programs that fund Michigan Works! Southeast.
Rich showed a “score card" that he'd like the committee to use.

Brief updates on Healthy Michigan Plan and Summer Youth programs provided

Reports discussed

AL

Conclusions:

1. The Service Center tour gave committee members the opportunity fo meet some staff, see a
general layout of a service center and get a feeling for the “flow” of participants through the
services at Michigan Works!

2. The grant/program overview will be given periodically to help new committee members (and
provide a refresher to current members) about the main funding sources, target groups, limitations
and considerations to help with guiding plans and initiatives

3. Rich showed an outline of a “score card” for the committee to use fo track improvements and
changes to programs. For now, baseline data is being collected and will be presented at the next
meeting.

4. Healthy Michigan Plan has not shown a large increase in traffic to the Service Center. For the
Summer Youth program, a Request for Proposal response was submitted to the State and
confirmation of funding is still pending.

5. Reports shown and discussed showing demographics data and service center visit data.

NEXT MEETING:

Next Meeting will be March 11, after the joint Consortium Board-Workforce Board meeting.



30

2/24/2020 1:30 - 3:30pm WISD 1819 5. Wagner Rd, Ann Arbor, M1 48103
Meeting called by: CEAC Committee Attendees: CEAC Members
‘ . Bill Rayl, Kevin Oxley, Jeremy Frew,
Type of meeting: Scheduled Meeting Cari Bushinski, Ryan Rowe, Jack
_ Kevin Oxley Townsley, Chris Davis, Michelle
Chair: Radcliffe, Linda Blakely, Valerie
) Heather Robidoux Jemerson, Nicole Bell, Sharron Miller,
Minutes recorded by: Kevin Upton, Pam Gosla, Heather
Meeting called to order: 1:35PM Robidoux
Meeting adjourned: 3:01PM
M STEM Region 2 Update Group Discussion

Report on STEAM Week at WCC (February 3@ -7t} and the VIP Celebration and Banquet Dinner
to honor STEM Educator of the Year and STEM scholarships awardees. The awards ceremony was
very well attended. An elementary teacher from Tecumseh and a high school teacher from
Hartland Schools received the STEM Educator of the Year Awards. Several students from
Washtenaw County were recognized. There was an increase from 13 to 37 individuals in the
STEM Scholarship Program.

MiCareerQuest South Updates MWSE Staff

There are just over 1,200 registered students at this time, which means there are roughly 1,200 student tickets
remaining. Any unused tickets at the end of this week will be redistributed. County superintendents agreed that
MWSE should contact local school directly during this last week of school registration to avoid a breakdown in
communication.

When schools do register students, they are required to denote a school contact person who will then receive an
academic curriculum packet, an information and logistic packet, and student lanyards needed for the event. It will
be available for download on the MCQS website. The logistical information and lanyards will be hand delivered to
the school representative by MWSE staff in by the end of March or beginning of April.

This assigned school contact person will be responsible for checking in the school and reporting the total number of
attendees to MCQS volunteers on the day of the event. This school contact will also serve as a point of contact
between the school and employers after the event for any follow-up activities or information.

Lengthy group discussion occurred around the need for stronger follow-up activities and reengagement after the
event, specifically wanting to avoid the “one-and-done” and employer fatigue. The tangible RO! is more long term
on an event like this, which is the biggest challenge.



31

Subcommittee Updates Subcommittee Chairs

Apprenticeship Subcommittee

The group has been working together with DOL and Kevin Chau at the State to establish a more functional manner
to share the data. Bill recently received the first data pull for the last period of PY18-19

Overall, in Region 9, there were 44 standards holders and 64 unique occupations with available apprenticeship
opportunities. Of the 64 unique occupations only roughly 30 are listed on the shared data. The 30 occupations listed
are those that have active apprentices and are not duplicated. There are other occupations available for
apprenticeships in the region, but those not listed did not have active participants at the time the data was pulled.

. This report will be run every 6 months to try to determine regional trends and track progress. The Apprenticeship
Subcommittee will continue to work with the hard data to make it more understandable.

In addition, the Apprenticeship Subcommittee is also working on two other items:

e Administering a survey to regional K12 counselors and career preparation educators to determine what
information and tools are needed. Survey to learn more about what educators already know and what they
need to know before building said toolkits. This survey is currently live.

e Replicating an event that was happening up in the Bay-Arenac area that would pull together localized
apprenticeship information sessions for potential apprentices, parents, community, etc. It is anticipated that
this will take place during the fall around the time of Manufacturing Week and Apprenticeship Week. These
sessions will be videoed and utilized as an additional tool for educators.

Adult Education

Region-wide for PY 18-19 AE had a very good overall Measurable Skills Gain at 83.67%, well exceeding the State
expectation of 48%.

WIOA AEFLA Title il grant is also available and due April 14™. The state extended the time period for Phase | which is
a bit peculiar.

The State has been concerned over the last several years that the number of AE providers continues to decrease;
however, statewide data has indicated that AE is up 17% in the number of participants served. Therefore, there are
fewer providers but the providers we have are serving more people.

Career Pathways

The Career Pathways Subcommittee has instituted the pilot program for the Professional Achievement Scorecard
(PAS), work readiness micro-credential system within the adult education population. Four quadrants of activities
are geared towards narrowing career interest, improving “uniquely human” skills, creating a professional portfolio,
and launching successful careers. Over 70 students are currently enrolled in the pilot

Career Portal & P.A.C.T. Update

Cari discussed updates within Jackson County, including the Career Portal and P.A.C.T. employability initiative
(Marshall Plan). The portal is now up and running on the Jackson County Talent Hub website: http://iackson-
isd.theleanrocket.com/.

Employers can utilize the hub to proclaim their support for the P.A.C.T. and also to upload any career exploration or
experience related activities into the portal for public view. The portal will then automatically align the activities to
the appropriate age and career path categories. The official launch date is March 237, There will orientations held
at the Lean Rocket Lab in Jackson on the following dates as well: April 16" and April 23",

Page 2



Roughly 400 students in Jackson County have the potential to be P.A.C.T. certified this school year. The fina:?2
interview stage is scheduled to begin in April.

JMG Advisory Update Pam Gosla

MWSE has had Jobs for Michigan Graduates (JMG) Out-of-School programs in all counties for the last 3 years. Last
year, MWSE started an In-School model at Jackson Pathways School and then this year added an additional program
site at Northwest Alternative High School

Both JMG In-School and Out-of-School programs have a 93% persistency rate.

MWSE has been given the opportunity to look at alternative ways to operate a IMG program. MWSE is piloting a 4-
year option at NW and also looking to expand JMG In-School to other counties as well through innovative

approaches.

Next week, 4 students from the NW JMG program are going to attend Legislative Day in Lansing.

Other Items

e Perkins Grants have to be submitted in April and need to be approved by the CEAC. Plans can be sent directly to
CEAC Chair for review and approval. Plans will be presented at the next CEAC meeting
e The Industry Cluster information from SOM. Was shared. There is also a Going Pro Apprenticeship (GPA)
Grant coming to help increase apprenticeship opportunities. To access this opportunity, go through MW).

e The ShopRats Foundation (Jackson) created an app called “On the Job 360” with video clips and virtual reality
opportunities for users to experience manufacturing careers. The app is available for download on Apple
and Android stores and is live now. The video clips utilized in the app are all from Jackson local area
manufactures.

Next meeting:
April 20t, 2020 at 1:30PM at WISD

In consideration of everyone's busy schedules, we kindly ask that all call-in arrangements be
made two weeks prior to the scheduled meeting date. Please notify Pam Gosla for call-in
requests by close of business on Monday, April éth.

¢ Pam Gosla
Direct Line: 517-689-5221
Front Desk: 517-437-3381 ext. 65221
Cell: 517-206-9442
pgosla@mwse.org

Page 3



33

Compliance, Finance and Operatfions (CFO) Committee Meeting Minutes
January 27,2020 2:00 pm

Board members attending Staff Attending

Lynn Matzen, Committee Co-  Bill Sleight, Director
Chair

Marcus James, WDB Board
Chair

JJ Hodshire, Hillsdale Hospital
Reviewed notes from November meeting. No corrections.

2. Compliance-

Cycle lli monitoring was conducted the week of November 4. Members reviewed the
final determination letter by the state. Areas reviewed included cash management,
complaints and grievances, equipment management, procurement and contract
administration and service provider and worksite monitoring. The only finding was
related to cash management, where monitors determined that SEMCA, our fiscal agent
at the time, had between six and eight days cash on hand for fwo grants. Federal rules
require no more than three days cash on hand. The state will review our processes next
year to determine if we are in compliance with the cash management rules.

The state will monitor our fiscal processes during the week of February 24. In addition,
they will be conducting programmatic reviews of Business Services and WIOA during
the week of February 10.

3. Finance- The committee reviewed the December 31, 2019 income statement
(attached). At the halfway point in the year, total revenue and expenditures are about
47% of the budget. Variances in some line items are larger than planned, and these will
be addressed in budget amendments.

Bill presented a proposed budget amendment which reflects adjustments based on
more accurate revenue projections. Committee members reviewed a detailed grant
revenue forecast which incorporates actual grant awards received to date. When the
original budget was proposed last Spring, many grant allocations were not final. The
amendment adjusts revenue from $15.56 million to $14.18 million due to the state not
funding Going Pro Talent Fund in the FY 2020 state budget. Should this program be
funded later, we will make further adjustments to the budget. Since GPTF is € almost
entirely for direct training expenses, they do not have a significant impact on our
operating budget. The main expense line item impacted is Parficipant Training and
Support, which decreased from $6.2 million to $4.9 million. Expense line items showing

1



34

increases include employment and training contracts, professional fees, conferences,
office supplies, facilities, maintenance and equipment. Lines showing decreases
include employee compensation, utilities, insurance, technology, meetings,
subscriptions, advertising and participant training.

The Committee recommended the budget amendment be approved. Following
review by the Executive Committee, the budget will be presented to the Consortium
Board for final approval.

Operations-

Bill gave a brief update on the fiscal and HR transitions. Our first payroll went smoothly
and all employees were paid corectly and on time. We continue fo work with software
providers to ensure that data flows properly between our HR software, payroll software
and ERP system. Employment vacancies are now posted on our website, and
applicants can submit on online application. Managers have immediate access to
candidates, so the hiring process should be quicker. We have posted a payroll clerk
position and when that is filled our HR and Fiscal units will be fully staffed. Because of
our more complex software systems, we have also will be hiring an new technician in
our IT department.

Other - The Committee reviewed the Director's Balanced Scorecard. Bill provided
updates on all targets (see attached).

The Committee adjourned at 2:50



35

Southeast Michigan Consortium
Budget Amendment # 1- July 1, 2019 to June 30 2020

Jan-20
Annual Budget - December  Projected 1/1/20 Revised Annual
Original 2019 YTD to 6/30/20 Budget Comments
Revenues
Federal Grant $ 11,485,189|$ 5,253,270 | $ 6,207,780 | $ 11,469,503 |Reflects actual awards to date
State Grant 4,071,101 | $ 1,960,926 | S 622,922 | $ 2,583,848 |FY 20 GPTF not funded
Local Grant 10,000 | S - S 10,000 | S 10,000
IFA Revenue $ - $ 87,459
Contract Revenue S 22,500 | S - S 22,500
Professional Services S 2
Miscellaneous Revenue S 9,592 | $ - S 9,592
Transfer in/(Out) $ -
Total Revenues 15,566,290 7,246,288 6,840,702 14,182,902
Expenses
Projected based on filling all current
Salaries 3,952,000 S 2,072,388 1,950,000 $4,022,388|openings
Fringe Benefits 1,248,000 | 388,091 643,500 $1,031,591
s =
E&T Contractors 2,195,000 | $ 1,190,466 1,063,000 $2,253,466
SEMCA Professional Services 250,000 | $ 203,891 30,000 $233,891
Professional Fees 100,000 | $ 87,011 42,500 $129,911 |Fees for Fiscal and HR Transition
Professional Services Subtotal 350,000 290,902 72,900 $363,802
Travel 115,000 | $ 55,716 60,000 $115,716
Conferences/Training (Staff) 60,000 46,830 20,000 $66,830
Utilities 115,000 32,800 40,000 $72,800
Continues current expenditure
Office Supplies 50,000 | $ 39,161 40,000 $79,161 |levels
Continues current expenditure
Insurance - Liability 65,000 | $ 23,683 25,000 $48,683 |levels
Increase includes costs of Cne-time
Facility Rental/Upgrades 580,000 | $ 340,056 300,000 $640,056|facility improvements.
Technology 250,000 | $ 122,369 100,000 $222,369
Maintenance 40,000 | $ 26,688 30,000 $56,688
Meetings Costs 30,000 S 8,855 10,000 $18,855 | Reflects current expenditure levels.
Includes one-time cost of fiscal
office move and some eguipment
Equipment 50,000 | § 58,522 15,000 $74,522|upgrades.
Most annual subscriptions and
Subscription/Memberships 125,000 | $ 85,502 15,000 $104,502 |membershps have been paid.
Advertising/Sponsorships 120,000 | $ 41,820 50,000 $91,820|Reflects current expenditure levels.
Decrease reflects lower
expenditures from GPTF and some
Participant Training & Support 6,221,290 | S 2,460,442 2,423,465 $4,919,654 |specialized grants.
Total Expenses $§ 15,566,290 |5 7,289,289 |$ 6,857,865 $ 14,182,901
Net Income/ (Loss) $ -




36

6T/TE/TT YSnoay) pajlyy sqol 0os‘z paysodas am 0 %S $22115 ISMIA Yim Juawadedua Suimoljo)
swAoidwa Sujuied sieysasqol 000°S = XT ISMIN Yum ssjaasqol
$3013s ISMW Yum Juawaesua Suimojjo}| paradie so Juawaiedua paseasou)
Aojdwa Suuyes 519422540 00S'L = XZ (%st)
“1eak s papuedxa aq fjim yinok sy je soj weadoxd| 0 %S i *SI12WI0ISN) jje 0 djgepieae
5QO[ JWNG ‘s1y3 U $53130.d @yew 03 INURUCI I ays uy sded asjuas Suynuap) pajesauss podal -Jawagedua sapoayd apew aue saojnses Ayjenb
pug 2au o) §sf Aq payiuap) suopejndod 104 suejd ys1jqeas? pue suoneindod Sy “
Y511 Paraa)as Bujsseappe 4oy aved uj sueld = XT 0§ suejd is1jqelss pi ] Ydiy ‘3ua3sIsuod Aunsuz
-suyauow 9 35e3]  50f iaup Buuwaas saquiny| PAISHIE BUILLIDIP 0} siduied 0} 532N0SB1 |BUIANXD
Ajlunwiwo) pue pJeog Yum JIoM
Y3 pue Juawicidwa ujeiqo oym sjuedpjied pue Jeusaju) afesana
JO J3qUINU 3Y3 Ul %G 15L3} 1€ JO BSERIIUI = XT
*sjeod asuewsogprad 0 %85 SIMIDW e 123N = XT saA3[qo dsuewsopad
VOIM 12 Suipaadxa Jo Suizaaw aJe am 6T/TE/eT yanoiyy 90T Aq 55M33Us PAAIXI = XT YOIM [[€ PI2IX2 10 J3oN
‘s|eo3 Xz pue XT y1oq 12aw o} Jpdieyuose s 0 %01 “9210J$3|€S UL PIIUSLUNIOP S SWed) {%0T1)
S2IIAIS SSAUISNQ JNO YuMm sjuawaFeBud Juenyuds 'SMIBS
Z 9seaj 3¢ aney [im ssakojdwa jeuoiBa) 0S = XT| ssahojdwa pajadie; 0y uaAl hw.mumm Quysisuc?
{:033janjen 3sow yo swesdosd Suuiesy pue| A ’ b N
‘anjle[iu] 10309 ‘N4 ‘uaAa Supy ‘4sanY 1aade)| S30IBS ISMIN 1B pue Anuap| Henb pue yoeanno
1N uead Bujuieas L1r0) 3SMIN YHM Sapianoe Jofeus| aapoe Ag sdiysuoneas
a10us 10 § u) yum afedua [im siakojdwa 0s = XT 12Ao)dwa ayeanin)
*UONBJUBWNIOP JAPPE] 192122 pue BRI sSaulpeas 0 %S
qof 3yl uo Supiiom e 3 “93a1dwiod 5| uopisues) -suonejnded ja8iey 0} s3yMs
aseqejep ay) J2e UOKRULI NYg uo Hodau 0} ajqe pue ueld |jeysiep >SNYE punose
aq [j1m am pue aseqelep NJg Mau & 0) Sujaow d1e M 101995 Ai3snpu] jeuoiFas A3y Joj psjuauinaap| uopoy *spasu axaasqof Supasw u
SI9PPR] 321D pui B3I SSBUPEaY qof = XT| seousiyap Jo sded Aue 03 s1aya9s
s20IA19s Nug Sutngedas|  qol ano o) ddueysisse pue poddns
pue uj pajjoiua saAojduta J0) UORUAM %08 =XZ|  opirosd ued Ydjym uojdas no
uj djqejieAe S324N0sal Jo AJDleA pue
adoas ay} puessapun pue Auap|
6T/1/L 23u|s 9010JSI[ES U1 pAysy ae sjunone Jahojdwa 0 %S (%0€)
MU Q0T UY) JOIAl “||OM SE 3SBIJIUI 03 SIWOIIN0 “ISMIA 3 podesua Aanoe -ueid Sugayew paa1ey sanss|
wadxo pinom am ek ise) Joj 5|2101 wawjoIu siaAojdwa Mau gOT 352a[ 3¢ pue S[aA3} 8T0Z ounf|  -ninw wawsdu pue dojpasg | I4OPHIOM 318 UL usym
4no paoxa (i1 am Ajayy st 20uls pue ‘seak weidoud ayy 13A0 S3WONNO 3ARISOd VOIM U] 958350U) %6 = XT| -Buluies) 3o1a1as Jawolsnd pue 35414 Sh 03 2wl ssauysed
anoydnoiy) aseasouy AjjeaidAy suawaderd ‘T Ad 10} {€10} padefua suakojdwa mau|Jupues; Bujpueig ‘paloid auhpouuy|  jeys os ‘yuawdojenap
3Y1 Jo 5ty d1om Suawaseld pue ;BT Ad 4O € 104 |10 S ‘s3w023n0 AAjsod VOIM U] 358310U) %0T = Xg| WoJj suoepuswwiodas Juawajdig
Y} JO %G L S10M SHDW{OIUD YOIM INO 6T/TE/ZT YSnoayL, i 3210pjJ0M U] 13pED] [BIO|
a3y} se ISMIN ysi|qeisa
*S3ARRIOGE}{0J [230] pUE [euoj3a4 JO JAquINU 0 %0T
e pea| pue 2jedidinJed 03 InuRUOI 3 ‘|InY ISOW(e aJe sasuadxa JaA0D 03 JUIDLHNS S| INUAAJL J05U0dS
$10[S JONQIYXa Ing pAred|INIue UBYY JIMO]S SIUIUIWILIOD {SI0UQIYXAD G/ (PUIIE SIPMS 00T ‘LIN0S
10suodg *aNUKUOD 353N J93IE) JIN 10} Sueld 153NY 193160 IW _Eumw.uu:m SPe? ISMIN = XT SaAnE[U) 103005
*S3AReU] 10393s Fufpnpu) ‘s3a8fosd aapeIoge}|od Suipnyur spafoid aanerogeod
ST W0y 3audul} SYUBWIRIOP ISMIN = X2 10323 ST 3583 & Wl edidued
SyJoMIau qURSH@ pauo]| 0 %01 souEduioag|  APMAOE IO PESHIIM 3SMN
aaey saueduiod mau oML ‘SJUIAS JO JIquInU e e S NYE Aq sHuom13u Junsixa u) diysiaquIaLL aseasdu] = XT
210woud 03 s1aunted Yim Sunjiom die 3 "MeUINYSEM ‘aameud u| auo
pue ] Ul SHIOMIAU Ysljqeisa 03 Supiom [ns PUR MRUIIYSEM U} JUO {SHI0MIBL OMI PRY = XT
ajepdn | leuld | smelS | sunusiem sdiel suondY JUdWID|J UOISIA




37

(%se)
SINSS| IANRASIUIWPY
pue jedsi4 Suideuey

(%02)
$821N0S83.

pue Suipuny 2210p110M
$0 pedwit J1uouoda ayy
ZIWXELL pUE UoneAouul
28e12A9] 03 Judwdojanap

3jE15 pue pieoq 421504

“(uow wau Suiyoeo) 1aaue) paseg wSuns| o %S T Ad
UOo paues aq {|iM JEIS ‘AINBW JNoWoId 1N Ysl{gels? UOHIRISHES BIJAIBS JBUOISNI 1EfiLIS 10 ,12]OWOI]
0} I[N *d SEWOYL pue Jueynsuod yim Supliom 19N, 30 uopeluatajdiy 40} SIIBU UOPIRISRES uojdai ssope
3ujasey 3AIIS JAWOISND SUIULIQ = XT|  SOMIAW pue spiepuels MRS
‘513U J|AIIS|  JAWOISND JuBISISUOD Judwaldy
Jie ssosoe Afjopoyiawu Bujyde0d J334RI [[JWIS IO
Bupyoeo) 1a31e) paseg Yiduans, wowsjdwi =Xz
"6T/T€/TT Aq pa19|dwiod sem uopjsuesd 4H %S skep 09 UILAIM PaJll} SOIUEDEA 50
%08 PUE %QT UBY} SS9 ] JIAOUIN] JR1S ISMIN = XT
-0z/t/t Aq aed uj sajofjod pue swidsAs yH = XT
“wajsAs Supunodde mau %0T -sususnipe Alesss03u aNew
uo Jjejs ujesy 03 Supjiom ospy ‘waishs Juiodal jejsueuly ued ASY3 1643 05 IR 232 Uy SAINYPUAHXS puR
03u1 103Aed pue YIWIS wouy ejep Modw| 03 Suppiom 3NUBARI JONUOUI O} 18IS 3GRUA O} PRINYINIIS |
11136 *flo1hed Yym sansst ou ‘Aljnyssadans pauonisues) yjels wayshs upunodny =xz *sygauaq pue Aed 03
suopdnusip ou yum Apadosd papieogquo sue eS| feulluius s13jE35 pue
11e 3412994 Jo sARp ST Uyl pled se210AUL |1y =XT fropunl SISSETERILS SNIAG
0S YIINIS Wodj uonisues} adeueiy
suodas ypne 1o Suiopuouw bl sSulpu)) Juenyuss on 0 %S
sasurjdwiod-uou .0, =Xt
sjujessuos 133png [je 03 AURIAYPY = XT
“eo3 sy uo Apeas podas oN 0 %G 10393d1p Andap pue J0193JIp
10§ Pa1INpuod ABAINS O9E 131G 10 %TL e $s323ns wnwndo
synsas Aanuns 0g¢ Jo uoiod uopesUNWWO) = XT| 2iNsu3 03 papaau se saijod pue
191194 J0 %08 28| 5|00} uonedUNWIWO) Juawajdusy
SYNsat A3nuns 09E JO uoiod UONEdIINWWIO) = XT
1eod sy3 uo Apeas podas oN ) %G
uonoejsies sahodwa pue
JsquUo T mumm._w>m wea} EuEumm:uE =XI| ccomans JSAMIAl AP 01 Wea)
Jsquo 't ea) Ju Bl =XT
JusWageuew Joj HSg ANUIUC)
‘|eod spy3 uo Apeas podas oN 0 %S
SIUAAS PNBOC U} PUR SA2IWILL0D)
uo uopediyped pue 3dURPUINIR V) palIAYaL
SE SIagLIIW PR JO %6/ Jo Juawadedus |Inj = XT Jaueyd
e (e 213y} 2In0x3 A3y Se siaquiaw
4o uopedpoIEd pue 23URPUANE U] PSR pseoq poddns pue ageua Ajng
Se SIaqIAW PIBOY JO %S6 J0 Judwasedua jng =Xz
pauawaidwi 3uaq pue ejd up suejd uswdojPaag 0 %S
suejd wawdojanap Hels ISMIALJo
30 sluawaja jje M2idwod yeis Jo %0z = Xt| SOIH|IGE PUB S|I4S ‘a8pamouy
~sueyd juadojanap ay1 anoidwy o1 sueid
113y} 30 SWAWAA ||e 31dWIod PeIs J0 %S8 =XZ| juswdojaasp Je1s uaws|duj
ajepdn | jeuld | smels | sumuzem sjo8ie} SuoIPY

JUSW3|J UOISIA




38

Southeast Michigan Consortium
Consolidated Income Statement

For Period Ending December 31, 2019

|ilet Income/ (Loss)

% of Budget
December 31, December Annual Budget- Expended
Revenues 2019 2019 YTD Original S/B ~50% Comments
Federal Grant 3,105,585 | $ 5,253,270 | $ 11,485,189 45.74%
State Grant 1,698,981 | $ 1,960,926 4,071,101 48.17%
Local Grant S - 10,000
IFA Revenue S -
Contract Revenue 15,000 | § 22,500
Professional Services $ -
Miscellaneous Revenue $ 9,592
Transfer In/(Out) $ -
Total Revenues 4,819,566 7,246,288 15,566,290 46.55%
Expenses
Salaries 1,165,138 | $§ 2,072,388 3,952,000 52.44%
Fringe Benefits 141,651 | S 388,091 1,248,000 31.10%
$ .
E&T Contractors 942,530 | $ 1,190,466 2,195,000 54.24%
SEMCA Professional Services 94,995 |8 203,891 250,000 81.56%
Professional Fees 54,084 | S 87,011 100,000 87.01% Fees for Fiscal and HR Transition
Professional Services Subtotal 149,079 290,902 350,000 83.11%
Travel 36,845 | $ 55,716 115,000 48.45%
Conferences/Training (Staff) 25,040 | § 46,830 60,000 78.05%
Utilities 21,818 | $ 32,800 115,000 28.52%
Office Supplies 21,792 | § 39,161 50,000 78.32%
Insurance - Liability 3,839 | 8§ 23,683 65,000 36.44%
includes one-time improvements in
facilities; will monitor to see if
Facility Rental/Upgrades 159,362 | $ 340,056 580,000 58.63% adjustment is needed
Technology 57,470 | $ 122,369 250,000 48.95%
Maintenance 16,531 | $ 26,688 40,000 66.72%
Meetings Costs 4932 |$ 8,855 30,000 29.52%
Includes one-time cost of fiscal office
Equipment 35,540 | § 59,522 50,000 119.04% move and some equipment upgrades.
Subscription/Memberships 9,747 | $ 89,502 125,000 71.60% Reflects annual subscription costs
Advertising/Sponsorships 35,597 | $ 41,820 120,000 34.85%
Participant Training & Support 2,003,902 | $ 2,460,442 6,221,290 39.55%
Total Expenses $ 4,830,813 |$ 7,289,280 | $ 15,566,290 46.83%
$ (43,002)| $ -




39

Workforce Development Board
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
February 5, 2020, 2:00pm — 4:00pm
Chelsea Comfort inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, M| 48118

Present: Rich Chang
Richard Currie
Donald Germann via conference call
Jeremiah JJ Hodshire via conference call

Marcus James, Chair
Lynn Matzen
Sharon Miller, Vice Chair

Absent: Scott Menzel
Grace Trudell

Staff: Bill Sleight
Shamar Herron
Nicole Bell
Maggie Flaherty
Tim Pielack
Joshuda Rose

1. Callto order
Marcus James, Chair called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm
2. Roll Call
Quorum Present
3. Approval of Agenda
Marcus James request to change the order of agenda items. 6. Committee
Reports. Change the CFO to report first. Marcus James call to approve the revised
Agenda.
MOTION: Richard Currie moved to approve the revised Agenda.
SUPPORT: Rich Chang
MOTION CARRIED
4. Consent Agenda - No items
5. Resolutions for Consideration by the Workforce Development Board (WDB)
a. WDB RESOLUTION 19-22 A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MODIFICATION TO
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)} SIGNATORY AUTHORITY
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB 19-22
MOTION: Lynn Matzen moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-22 the
modification to MOU Signatory
SUPPORT: Richard Currie
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED



40

b. WDB RESOLUTION 19-23
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2019 WIOA INCUMBENT

WORKER TRAINING FUNDS
-Boss Engineering $ 2,790
-Haley Mechanical $ 7,083
-Acme Mills, LLC $ 2,985
-Rima Manufacturing Company $22,750

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-23
MOTION: Jeremiah JJ Hodshire moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-23
approving FY 2019 Incumbent Worker Training Funds
SUPPORT: Richard Currie
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
6. Committee Reports
a. Employer Services report by Richard Currie, Chair. Discussion
b. Job Seeker Services report by Rich Chang, Co-Chair. Reviewed January
8, 2020 minutes. Discussion.
c. Career and Educational Advisory Council (CEAC), Scott Menzel, Co-
Chair. No meeting held to report. Next meet is February 24, 2020.
d. Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) report by Lynn Matzen, Co-
Chair. Reviewed the January 27, 2020 minutes. Discussion regards that a
new name be considered for the CFO committee because of the
potential confusion with the acronym and the difficulty getting board
members to participate in the CFO committee.
e. Business Resource Networks (BRN) report by Bill Sleight. Discussion.
7. Chair Report
a. Mid-year 2019/2020 BSC update/summary. Reviewed and Discussion.
8. Directors Report
a. MiCareerQuest South. April 23, 2020, CSI Hudson. Discussion.
b. MI Reconnect and other state initiatives updates provided by Bill Sleight.
c. Summer Employment. Shamar Herron provided update. Discussion
d. Transition Update. Discussed during CFO committee report.
e. Going Pro Talent Fund. No funding yet for Going Pro. Discussion.
9. Public Comment. Marcus James offered public comment. No public comment.
10. Adjournment
Richard Currie moved to adjourn.
The meeting adjourned at 3:32 pm.



Workforce Development Board,
Executive Commitiee Meeting Minutes
March 4, 2020, 3:00pm - 4:00pm
Chelsea Comfort Inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, Ml 48118

Present: Rich Chang

Richard Currie via conference call
Donald Germann via conference call
Marcus James, Chair

Lynn Matzen via conference call

Sharon Miller
Scott Menzel

Grace Trudell via conference call
Absent: Jeremiah JJ Hodshire
Staff: Bill Sleight

Dan Childs

o~ o

Maggie Flaherty
Tom Robinson

. Cdadll to order

Marcus James, Chair called the meeting to order at 3:00pm
Roll Call
Quorum present.
Approval of Agenda
Marcus James call for a motion to approve the Agenda.
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve the Agenda.
SUPPORT: Rich Chang
MOTION CARRIED
Approve February 5, 2020 Executive Committee meeting minutes
Marcus James call for a motion to approve the February 5, 2020 Executive
Committee meeting minutes.
MOTION: Richard Currie moved to approve the February 5, 2020 Executive
Committee meeting minutes.
SUPPORT: Sharon Miller
MOTION APPROVED
Consent Agenda — No items
Resolutions for Consideration by the Workforce Development Board (WDB)
a. WDB RESOLUTION 19-24
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2020 SUMMER YOUNG PROFESSIONALS
PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,249
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-24
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-24
approving the 2020 Summer Young Professionals Program
in the amount of $97,249
SUPPORT: Sharon Miller

41



42

Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
. WDB RESOLUTION 19-25
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 PARTNERSHIP,
ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH)
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED SUPPORT SERVICES
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-25
MOTION: Sharon Miller moved to approve WDB Resolution 19-25 the FY
2020 PATH Employment-Related Support Services
SUPPORT: Richard Currie
Bill reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
c. WDB RESOLUTION 19-26
A RESOLUTION APPROVING INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING
AGREEMENTS (IFAs) AND MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING {MOQOUs)
FOR WIOA REQUIRED PARTNERS FOR FY 2020
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-26
MOTION: Rich Chang moved to approve the IFAs and MOUs for WIOA
required Partners for 2020.
SUPPORT: Sharon Miller
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
d. WDB RESOLUTION 19-27
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF REQUESTS (RFPS) FOR
PROPOSALS FOR SPECIALIZED BUSINESS SERVICES AND SPECIALIZED
YOUTH SERVICES
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-27
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve the release of RFQs for
Specialized Business Services and Specialized Youth Services
e. WDB RESOLUTION 19-28
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2019 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER
TRAINING (IWT) FUNDS
Caster Concepts Not to exceed $8,230
Diversified Engineering and Plastics Not to exceed $16,815
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 19-28
MOTION: Rich Chang moved to approve the WIOA IWT funds for Caster
Concepts and Diversified Engineering and Plastics
SUPPORT: Scott Menzel
Bill Sleight reviewed. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
7. Committee Reports
Rich Chang and Richard Currie led discussion regards restructuring Employer
Services Committee (ES) and Job Seeker Services (ISS) Committee. Rich Chang
and Richard Currie plan to finalize ES and JSS Committees restructure with written
recommendations for discussion at the April 1, 2020 Executive Committee meeting.



43

a. Employer Services - Richard Currie, Chair
b. Job Seeker Services — Rich Chang, Co-Chair
c. Career and Educational Advisory Council (CEAC)-Scott Menzel, Co-Chair
Sharon Miller reported on the February 24, 2020 CEAC meeting.
Discussion.
d. Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) — Lynn Matzen, Co-Chair
Lynn Matzen reported no meeting held on February 24, 2020 because
there were no agenda items requiring action. Discussed name change
for committee. CFO acronym resembles Chief Financial Officer.
Confuses responsibilities of the commitiee which may be reason for lack
of participation. Officially changed committee name to Strategic and
Operations Committee.
e. Business Resource Networks (BRN) Discussion
8. Chair Report
a. Marcus James provided report on the February 24, 2020 Legislative
Breakfast. Discussion.
9. Directors Report
Bill Sleight reported on the following topics.
. Impact Awards
WIOA Four Year Regional and Local Plan Process
MiCareerQuest South
MIReconnect and other state initiatives
Summer Employment
Transition Update
Going Pro Talent Fund
Summary of New Grant — Family Forward Pilot Project
i. Other
10. Review March 11, 2020 Agenda for Joint meeting of Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board and Southeast Michigan Consortium
Discussed agenda topics.
11. Public Comment
Marcus James offered public comment. No public comment.
Committee members provided comments.
12. Adjournment
Meeting Adjourned at 4:35pm.

S@ 000U



14. Other ltems

a. Comments from Chair (both boards)

b. Directors Report (written report)
i. Summary of Policy Changes - Consortium
Conflict of Interest/Code of Conduct/Gifts Policy
ii. Summary of New Grants - Consortium
Customer Relationship Management - $6,131
ii. Summary of New Grants — Workforce Development Board
Family Forward Project — $25,000

44



MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 11, 2020
Subject: Summary of Policy Changes

Policy that is updated:
“Conflict of Interest/Code of Conduct/Gifts" Policy

Changes/updates with reasoning:

As part of human resource activities moving to direct oversight of the
Consortium, staff are looking to review previously approved policies for
better consolidation and applicability. Staff are requesting that the
“Conflict of Interest/Code of Conduct/Gifts” policy be renamed to
“Business Ethics” policy as it is a more encompassing descriptor of the
policy’s contents.

45



46

MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 11, 2020
Subject: Summary of new grants
Grant title and amount:
Customer Relationship Management- $6.131

Grant information

Small Customer Relationship Management grants are provided 1o
Michigan Works! Agencies from time to time to help with the purchase of
software or other systems to track and coordinate work with employers,
especially around tracking potential layoffs and tracking support
activities.



47

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: March 4, 2020
Subject: Summary of new grants
Grant tile and amount:
Family Forward Demonstration Pilot Project- $25,000

Grant information

The Family Forward Demonstration Pilot has been extended through
September 30, 2020. An additional $25,000 for supportive services has
been allocated to the Consortium.





